

SLO Meeting Minutes for Natural Sciences, 9-9-2021

1:15-2:15pm, Zoom

Present: T. Noyes, M. Abbani, S. Kadakia, Z. Murdock, N. Freeman, A. Grant

- T. Noyes reported that he has contacted the SLO coordinators for each department for F'21. Departments are in the process of getting back to him.
- There are not too many SLOs to assess and not too many reports due.
- Biology and LSAH were both due for the 'Using Tools SLO', but they did not do that one because students are not using tools online. Bio chose to assess another SLO, and LSAH deferred their SLO. T. Noyes recommended that departments can explain that data obtained during the pandemic can be identified as outlying.
- N. Freeman mentioned that she submitted the PLO in spring, but just got a message that it is due in October. T. Noyes will investigate.
- T. Noyes will add the SLOs for Astr-15 (Astrobiology) to Nuventive.